From: markpayne@architecturalvistadesigns.co.uk

Sent: 15 May 2025 14:17

To: Matt Jedruch

Subject: RE: Materials - 25/00242/FUL - 2 Peckleton Road, Kirkby Mallory
Attachments: IMG_0745.JPG; IMG_0744.JPG

Hi Matt,

I hope you are well.
Please see email and attached on materials.
Please let me know if you require any clarity on materials etc and Solicitor details.

Is there a timescale normally for these UU’s?

Kindest Regards

Mark Payne Bsc Hons MCIAT
Director

m: 0785 458 2584 t: 01455 698 839

w: www.architecturalvistadesigns.co.uk

e: markpayne@architecturalvistadesigns.co.uk
a: 118 Paddock Way, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 0BZ

Architectural Vistadesigns Ltd

D

Registered Practice of the Chartered

{E25)

Institute of Architectural Technologists

From: Stacey Clements <Stacey@spleicester.co.uk>
Sent: 13 May 2025 17:17

To: markpayne@architecturalvistadesigns.co.uk
Subject:

Hi Mark the bricks and tiles we would like to use are as follows

Brick — Wienerberger 65mm Apollo Red Multi F2 Brick
EH Smith code 00037967

Tile — Marley Ashdown Clay
Roofing Wearhouse Atherstone



Hope this is ok
Regards,

Stacey.
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